

Jamison Hiner

WEB, DIGITAL MEDIA, MARKETING AND SOCIAL MEDIA DESIGN SPECIALIST

Omaha, NE

I have worked as a digital media designer and developer for over 13 years. Most of my clients in the past have referred to me as a one man band. I can design, develop, and code in many mediums. If there is something that I can not manage to do myself, I will either learn it or find the right person for the job. I have produced award winning designs and earned many praises for my work. I can take an idea and run with it myself, direct a fellow team member, or work great with a team.

jamison.hiner@gmail.com

402-577-0534 office

402-551-9555 fax

402-203-5079 mobile

Experience

Digital Media and Marketing Specialist

Iridian Group

I have designed and developed most of their websites. From Opera Omaha, to the Boys and Girls Club of the Midlands. I have done a lot of research on new technology and implementation of that technology. I work on social media marketing. I keep up with future marketing ideas, technologies and techniques.

Omaha, NE

May 2008 - Present

Sole Proprietor

Internet Redux

I have had the pleasure of working for great companies one on one as a designer, developer, or consultant. Some of those companies include AT&T Wireless, United States Postal Service, Hartz, Campus Books, ProActive Inc. Revolution Sports Marketing, International Trucks, and many many more.

Omaha, NE

Jun 2005 - May 2008

Owner

Don't Press Me

Omaha, NE

Mar 2008 - Present

Don't Press Me is a letterpress studio that I run out of my garage. Ever since I started working with computers, I have taken my skills back in time and found something to complement my design abilities. This is enhanced by my desire and ability to work with my hands. Even in its early stages, I have completed many projects and wedding invitation suites.

Email Marketing Developer

InfoUSA

Omaha, NE

May 2003 - Jun 2005

I created and designed hundreds of email campaigns. I came up with many marketing ideas and directives. I created mini flash websites and static websites that were used as landing pages and advertising campaigns. I helped to monitor SEO and landing page analytics, as well as worked closely with creation of keyword campaigns.

Digital Media Developer

Jack Morton Worldwide

Chicago, IL

Jun 2000 - Aug 2001

At Jack Morton Worldwide I worked on a lot of flash and html projects. Some projects I completed on my own, and some were with teams in Jack Morton's many offices around the world. At Jack Morton we worked on many different projects from the opening ceremonies of the Olympics and Special Olympics to small detailed projects for pharmaceutical companies.

Education

BFA

Savannah College of Art and Design

Savannah, GA

Sep 1996 - May 2000

Skills

I have experience in broadcast design and program packaging, web design, user-interface design, web development, video editing, motion graphics, audio editing, screen typography, graphic design, flash animation and action scripting, HTML, HTML5, CSS, CSS3, Web Standards, and online application design, SEO, Social Marketing and Media.

Expert Knowledge - Photoshop, Illustrator, Coding HTML, CSS, Flash, After Effects. I can use dreamweaver but I prefer to code sites in a text editor(coda) so as to be cleaner.

I am also skilled at photography, video, graphic design, Apple computers, Google Sketchup, and 3D Rendering using Maxwell.

Examples of any skills can be provided upon request.

Awards

Telly Award

I won a telly in 2000 for a commercial I did for the Sundance Channel.

New section

Other places to find me

Twitter - www.twitter.com/jamisonhiner

Flickr - www.flickr.com/photos/jamiedoug/

Vimeo - www.vimeo.com/jamison

LinkedIn - www.linkedin.com/in/jhiner